Yamhill County

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

525 NE 4th STREET @ McMINNVILLE, OREGON 97128
Phone:(503) 434-7516 ® Fax:(503)434-7544 ® TTY: (800) 735-2900 ® Internet Address:
http://www.co.yamhill.or.us/planning

MEMORANDUM
Date: June 26, 2020
To: Board of Commissioners
From: Ken Friday, Planning Director
Re: Reappointment of Marla Robison to the Planning Commission and vacancy

This is to advise you that the term of current planning commissioner, Marla Robison set to expire
on July 1, 2020. I have communicated with her and she would like to continue to serve on the
planning commission. I would like to request that the Board renew her term for an additional
four years.

In addition, Attorney Joe Strunk resigned from the Planning Commission due to a changing job
situation and concerns that he would need to recuse himself from future votes due to conflicts
from representing land use applicants. (Mr. Strunk was a very good Planning Commission
member and we will miss him.) Iknow that there have been some applications made by persons
wishing to be considered for his replacement. Please let me if there is anything you need from
our office to proceed with selecting his replacement.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Commissioners on
. 7{2/ 2020 py Board Order
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